

Classified Senate Meeting Minutes Date: October, 20, 2022

Time: 10:30 am Location: Via Zoom

Present: CS Officers: Maridel Barr, President; Monica Applegate, Vice President; Secretary; Kim Foulger, Treasurer. CS Senators: Manny Rodriguez, Sally Wong, Brier Welch, Lauren M Amundson.

Absent: Janis Olson, Melanie Palomino

Agenda: Monica Applegate made motion to approve agenda. Seconded by Kim Foulger. Motion approved.

Minutes: September minutes put over until next meeting.

Events and Calendar: The Halloween party is scheduled for Friday, October 28, 2022 at 11:30 am. AC255, Kentfield Campus

Walking for Wellness continues to take place during COM hours throughout the semester.

Guest Presentations: No guest presentations were made.

Committee Reports:

Presidents report, Maridel Barr gave updates on local Covid infection rates which are still present and slightly on the rise in Marin County. Maridel discussed the board of trustees meeting she attended as well as the student scholarships made possible by the College of Marin scholarship fund. She also informed us that our fellow senator Janis Olsen was not feeling well. We wished her a speedy recovery.

Treasurer report, Kim Foulger gave an update on funds: \$2500.41 with \$85 generated from the Welcome Back Breakfast.

Discussion Items:

Monica Applegate updated us on the Halloween party and how the planning was going. Donation totals were tallied and compiled. Although a joint effort made by many, Janis and Sally were praised for accumulating such great donations. Sally also showed off her artistic skills with some Halloween themed posters she designed complete with cute little pumpkins and bats on the poster.

We decided as a committee to change the amount of raffle tickets accompanying the food packages from 5 to 2 tickets. We kept the prices we had decided on previously for the lunch packages: \$10 for a hotdog, \$12 for a burger, \$12 for two hotdogs and \$15 for a burger and a hotdog-- all coming with chips, a drink and 2 raffle tickets.

Volunteers were established to make desserts for the dessert table and it was clarified what grill would be used for the event and that Alexio would be bringing it. Volunteers positions were decided upon in decorating, cleaning up and staffing the various positions during the event including: taking payment, watching the raffle boxes, and MC-ing the costume contest.

It will undoubtedly be an excellent event!



Classified Senate Meeting Minutes Date: October, 20, 2022

> Time: 10:30 am Location: Via Zoom

Tasks and Planning

The next meeting will have ongoing planning for College Hour Events and invite the opportunity for guest presentations including the Facilities Master Plan and Student Equity Plan.

Brown Act. It was determined by the group that the state of emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person as such, our meetings will continue via Zoom. Voted on unanimously by present CS members on 10/20/2022.

Wrap Up Meeting adjourned at 11:34 am. Next scheduled meeting is to be determined.